

**EVERGY MISSOURI WEST, INC. d/b/a EVERGY MISSOURI WEST**

**P.S.C. MO. No.** 1 1st Revised Sheet No. 139.7

Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1 Original Sheet No. 139.7

For Missouri Retail Service Area

RENEWABLE ENERGY RIDER  
Schedule RER

**SUBSCRIPTION CHARGE PRICING & RESOURCE SPECIFICATION:**

PPA Group	Resource Capacity (MW)	Admin Cost (\$/MWh)	Not-To-Exceed Resource Price (\$/MWh)	Resource	Resource Price (\$/MWh)	Risk Premium	State	RTO
A	<u>75 MW</u>	<u>\$0.30</u>	<u>NA</u>	<u>Cimarron Bend III</u>	<u>\$16.70/MWh</u>	<u>NA</u>	<u>Kansas</u>	<u>Southwest Power Pool</u>

**Deleted:** KCP&L GREATER MISSOURI OPERATIONS COMPANY...  
**Deleted:** Original

**Deleted:** \$18.30/MWh  
**Deleted:** 17.00

**Deleted:** ¶  
¶

Issued: April 8, 2021 Effective: May 8, 2021  
Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President 1200 Main, Kansas City, MO 64105

**Deleted:** November 6, 2018  
**Deleted:** December 6, 2018